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North York, Ontario M2J 1P8 
Canada 

 
 

 
VIA RESS and EMAIL 
 

January 31, 2022 
 
Nancy Marconi 
Acting Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Nancy Marconi: 
 
Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (“Enbridge Gas” or “EGI”) 
 Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”) File No.: EB-2021-0148 

2022 Rates (Phase 2) Application and Evidence (Incremental Capital Module) 
Response to SEC Request for a settlement conference     

 
On January 27, 2022, SEC filed a letter with the OEB requesting a settlement 
conference in the 2022 Rates (Phase 2) proceeding on behalf of itself and ten other 
intervenors. 
 
Enbridge Gas appreciates the constructive approach in SEC’s letter and is not opposed 
to a settlement conference, and is open to a one day session that is focused solely on 
the ICM requests.  
 
Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions.  
 
Yours truly, 
 
 
 
 
Rakesh Torul 
Technical Manager,  
Regulatory Applications 
 
cc: Intervenors (EB-2021-0148) 
 David Stevens, Aird and Berlis LLP 

Rakesh Torul 
Technical Manager 
Regulatory Applications 
Regulatory Affairs 
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